BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: _ Stanek, __ Fountain, __ Currie,
__Bean, __ Everett, __ Geib, __Merendino Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORESPONDENCE: Planning Commission resignation: ITEM A
Speed Study Request: ITEM B

SPECIAL APPERANCE: Madison Residence-~speed study
Jim Sandy-- Mecosta County Development Corporation

APPROQVAL OF: July 2nd meeting minutes: ITEM C

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report June: ITEM D
2. Financial Report: ITEM E

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM F
2. Payroll: ITEM G

MONTHLY REPORTS:

. Building Department: ITEM H
Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM I
Fire Department: ITEM J
Sewer Department: ITEM K
Water Department: ITEML
Board of Review: ITEM M
Cemetery Committee: ITEM N
Supervisor: ITEM O
Other

PENDO R WN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Mecosta County Development Corporation 2019 support: ITEM P
2. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consumers Power Contract resolutions: ITEM Q
2. Request from cemetery building committee to go out for building bids:
3. Request to change hours at High Banks: ITEM R
4. Appointment of Mike Bigford to planning commission to finish the term of Bob Hampson.
5. Fall Cleanup:
6. Other:
PUBLIC COMMENT:
ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533,



Item s«p»

Bill Stanek
m

From: bobhampson@charter.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 12:14 PM

To: ‘supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net’
Subject: resignation

Hi Bill.

This is to confirm our discussion in your office today when I told you | am resigning from the Planning Commission
effective immediately. So far this year | have been able to attend just 2 meetings and if remained on the board | would
be able to attend a maximum of 2 more, then none before next June. In my opinion that is not fulfilling the
commitment being an effective board member requires. | don't see my availability changing in the future.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve Big Rapids Township.

Bob Hampson



item “B”»

July 23, 2019

To:  Supervisor William Stanek
From: Linda Good 517-256-3076 and Joe Mikols 231-282-0193
RE:  Madison Avenue Speed Study Request

This letter accompanies a Speed Study Request form to provide a rationale for why the
Speed Study is being requested. Those of us living on Madison Ave. are very grateful
for the support of the Township Board for the resurfacing of Madison Avenue this
summer. Progress has been thorough and it appears work on the road itself is about to
begin.

Currently, many drivers using Madison on a daily basis often drive the unposted speed
limit of 55 MPH or faster.....and that is with all the potholes. When the new surface is
complete, we feel even more drivers will be driving fast on Madison. Here are some of
the reasons we are requesting a posted speed of 45 MPH. We know the speed test will
actually determine whether or not a speed can be posted and the exact speed that
should be posted.

1. Madison is used as a direct route for parents dropping off and picking up
students who attend Crossroads Academy. Lives of young children are
endangered by speeding drivers. It is not unusual for drivers to pass a slower
driver on the one fairly flat area of Madison.

2. Because Madison has several hilly places, many owners have visibility issues
when departing their driveways and when approaching vehicles are exceeding
safe speeds in a low visibility area, accidents are more likely. In many places,
approach to Madison from a driveway is risky, even when drivers are slower.

3. Madison is a very short stretch of road and one could consider it a transition
road since the next posted speed limit is 25 MPH. Given there is a transition of
30 MPH (from 55 — 25}, and some studies* indicate that when there is more
than a 25 MPH differential, a transitional speed limit is warranted due to the
rapid slow-down. Whether or not Madison is transitional, a slow-down from 55
to 25 is drastic.

4. Madison has literally no shoulder and will have very little shoulder, 1 understand,
after resurfacing. We often see people (both individuals and groups as in a track
team) jogging and sometimes bicycle riders and for neither situation is a 55 MPH
speed limit safe, putting both drivers and joggers/bikers at risk for injury/death.

Thank you for receiving our request and we hope that the Township Board will
consider the request at the August 6, 2019 meeting.
*https://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/speedmgt/ref mats/fhwasa12004/




Speed Study Request

Date: ‘“ ]gl c9~3/ 20! ?
cant:

Appli Towngship:*
Support Oppose
Name: \ M: ‘ Supervisor:
Address: Q \ A m ndicon Lt Address:
Phone: B13+.-26L —-30 F Phone:
Email:  _Qpnodl & hsl.edu Email:
<

Road Name: Mad?sfh A"‘an-t-

Cross Roads: 1) = 3™ and f::ﬂﬂon Qe A’\K
armale

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE - Internal Use Only

Current Speed Limit: Roadway Width:
Recommended Speed Limit: Roadway Type:
Number of Driveways:  Resldantial Prirnary Local
Commercial
Comments:
Reviewed By: Title: Date:

* - Township approval via format resolution is required before the Road Commission will request a speed sludy from the
Michigan State Police. Please refer to MCL 257.628(1) for statutory autharity regarding speed limits.



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item “o
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, JULY 2, 2019
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib, Merendino present. Fountain absent.
Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: none
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: none

CORESPONDENCE: Mecosta County Road Commission:

State Street Outdoor Power Equipment:

United States Department of Agriculture;

Noted and filed.
APPROVAL OF: June 4" meeting minutes: A motion to approve the June 4, 2019 minutes as printed was made by Currie.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report May: Approved as printed,
2. Financial Report: Approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: A motion 1o approve accounis payable in the amount of $218,266.72 checks #1168-1169,
#31611-31648 and 4 electronic funds payments, and also check #101 to U.S. Bank for bond principal and
interest fund 594 in the amount of $49,013.50 was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Molion passed
unanimously on a roll call vote.

2. Payroll: A motion to approve June payroll in the amount of $19,884.47 check #11697-11732 and stub 18 was
made by Currie. Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vole,

MONTHLY REPORTS:

1. Building Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Fire Department:
Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Cemetery Committee:
Fire Committee:
Planning Commission:
. Supervisor:

Approved as printed.

wENDNR LN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Resolution to approve Marijuana Ordinance # 94.00: A motion to approve Resolution 2019-01 regarding
Ordinance #94.00 Prohibition of Recreational Marihuana Establishments was made by Bean. Seconded by
Currie. Mofion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-01

A RESOLUTICN TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 94.00
PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Township Board held a First Reading of the Prohibition of Recreational Marihuana Establishments Ordinance
on June 4, 2019,

WHEREAS, the township published a summary of the Prohibition of Recreational Marihuana Establishments Ordinance on
June 7, 2019 in The Pioneer newspaper and on the township website,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Ordinance No. 94.00 Entitled Prohibition of Recreational Marihuana Establishmenis
Ordinance is hereby adopted:

An ordinance to provide a title for the ordinance; to define words; to prohibit marihuana establishments within the
boundaries of Big Rapids Charler Township pursuant to Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27951, et seq., as may be
amended; to provide penalties for violation of this ordinance; to provide for severability; to repeal all ordinances or pars of
ordinances in conflict therewith; and to provide an effective date.

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS,
MECOSTA COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDAINS:



SECTION |
JITLE

This ordinance shall be known as and may be ciled as the Big Rapids Charler Township Prohibition of Marihuana
Establishments Ordinance.

SECTION I
DEFINITIONS

Words used herein shall have the definitions as provided for in Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27951, ef seq., as
may be amended.

SECTION Il
NO MARIHUANA ESTABLISMENTS

Big Rapids Charter Township hereby prohibits all marihuana establishments within the boundaries of the Township
pursuant to Initialed Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27951, el seq., as may be amended.
SECTION IV
VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES

1. Any person who disobeys neglects or refuses to comply with any provision of this ordinance or who causes
allows or consents to any of the same shall be deemed {o be responsible for the violation of this ordinance. A violation of this
ordinance is deemed to be a nuisance per se.

2. A violation of this ordinance is a municipal civil infraction, for which the fines shall not be less than $100 nor
more than $500, in the discretion of the Court. The foregoing sanclions shall be in addition to the rights of the Township to
proceed at law or equity with other appropriate and proper remedies. Additionally, the violator shall pay costs which may
include all expenses, direct and indirect, which the Township incurs in connection with the municipal civil infraction.

3. Each day during which any violation continues shall be deemed a separate offense.

4, in addition, the Township may seek injunctive relief against persons alleged to be in violation of this
ordinance, and such other relief as may be provided by law.

5. This ordinance shall be administered and enforced by the Ordinance Enforcement Officer of the Township or
by such other person (s} as designated by the Township Board from time to time.
SECTION V
SEVERABLITY

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. If any clause, sentence, word, seclion or
provision is hereafier declared void or unenforceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect the
remainder of such ordinance which shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION VI
REPEAL

All ordinance or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION Vil
EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect August 1, 2019.

The foregoing resolution was offered by Bean and supported by Currie.
Ayes: Stanek, Currie, Bean, Evereit, Geib, Merendino Nays: 0 Abstain: 0 Absent: Fountain

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) SS
COUNTY OF MECOSTA )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Charter Township of Big Rapids, Mecosta County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a {rue and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular
meeting on July 2, 2019, the original of which is on file in my office. Public nolice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in
full compliance with Act No 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976 as amended, including in the case of a special or rescheduled
meeting, notice by posting at least eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereto affixed by official signature on this Sth day of July 2019.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Big Rapids

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Request from cemetery committee to establish a scatter grounds: no action.
2. Request from cemetery committee to spend money on a deck: no action.
3. Request from fire committee to purchase 5 radios: A motion to purchase 5 Kenwood Radios at $713.99

each was made by Bean. Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

Mecosta County Development Corporation 2019 support: no action

Hazardous Waste Cleanup support request: A maotion to approve payment of $1,000.00 o Mecosta

Conservation District for hazardous waste cleanup was made by Currie. Seconded by Everelt. Motion passed

unanimously on a rolt call vote.

6. AT & T Metro Act extension: A motion to approve the AT&T Metro Act extension to end on May 31, 2025 was
made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

7. Office cleaning continuation for another year: A molicn to renew worksite agreement with Hope Network for
one year was made by Merendino. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

ol ol

PUBLIC COMMENT: Wendy Nystrom — Dragon project.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:56 p.m.



07/01/2019 04:31 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 1/2

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING) “ny

DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 06/01/2019 TO 06/30/2019 item “D
Reconciliation Record ID: 88

GL Number Description Beginning Balance

101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 605,418.55

101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable

203-000-001.000 CASH 183,113.08

204-000-001.000 CASH 237,917.67

206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 187,328.62

212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 96.25

246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 123,274.66

271-000-001.000 CASH 1,096.25

301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

401-000-001.000 CASH 31,481.70

590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 503,074.97

591-000-001.000 CASH (68,483.22)

593-000~001.000 CASH

701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

708-000-001.000 CASH 20,996.77

711-000-001.000 CASH .

711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 15, 315.50

850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

Beginning GL Balance:

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Payroll Disbursements

Ending GL Balance:

1,840,630.80
132,064.29
(90,383.59)
{21,405.82)

1,860,905.68

GL Number Description Ending Balance
101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 627,791.82

101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable

203-000-001.000 CASH 183,113.08

204-000-001.000 CASH 238,418.17

206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 173,581.36

212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 96.25

246-000-001.000 Cash - Sawvings

249-000-001.000 Cash - Sawvings 123,327.20

271-000-001.000 CASH 1,162.98

301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

401-000-001.000 CASH 31,231.70

590~-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 518, 978.23

591-000-001.000 CASH {(69,552.01)
593-000-001.000 CASH

701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

708-000-001.000 CASH 20,996.77

711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 15,819.61

850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings (4,059.48)

Ending GL Balance:

Ending Bank Balance:

1,860,905.68
1,795,055.45

Add: Miscellanecus Transactions 71,763.78
Add: Deposits in Transit 0.00
Less: OQutstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
06/05/2019 1169 ERENT MASCHN 126.10
06/28/2019 9930069 VOYA FINANCIAL 4,059.48
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSaN 11.01



07/01/2019 04:31 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIE Page 2/2
User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIF CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 06/01/201%9 TO 06/30/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: B8
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43,41
03/02/2018 11068 FITZPATRICK, DUSTIN 13.86
09/01/2018 11318 BEAN, SUSAN 208.00
03/01/201¢9 11577 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER 128.47
05/01/2019 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 6.02
05/01/2019 11646 CURRIE, PENNY 899.45
06/01/2019 11663 PEREZ, ADAM 88.49
06/01/2019 11671 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC 272.02

Total - 12 Outstanding Checks: 5,913.55

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,860,5905.68

Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY:?&iz-\jf%‘-’L“"‘;" ?ﬂﬂ’h _OLUU?_L( ) DATE:

Tla)aci g Q higoig




99'€S 6L LTT'E £8'TSE 18'29¢'C 00065y WBWaINaY STO'STL-TOT-T0T
S7'85 L4828 L1597 £2°95T°T 00'SB6'T Sployyua, -2as *305 ueys dmy 000'STZ-TOT-T0T
95'6L L2106 000 £L°B0S'E o0 0Tty BIUeINSU| YyeaH 000'vTL-T05-T01
S1'8S 09'b6T 19'€ or'oLe 00°59% Bulp|oyim ieHpa areys ‘dm) 000'0TL-TOT-TOT
££°'85 T vob'0T 8£°080°2 65'595PT 00'046°2 djaH (e3113)] sadem g luejes 020°202-101-101
£€'8S 9L 9162 TE'E8S vT'E80'Y 00000°L sadem 1§ Aejes 000°Z0L-TOT-T0T
GYYOR dIHSNMOL - T0T ¥3a
wmh::_ucmn_xm
LL9E L4'GSL66S 000 £7'0PR'BYE 00°009'8v6 SANNIAIY VLOL
LL'9E LL'65L°665 00D £2'0VB'8YE 00°003'8v6 Tvd3aN3aD - 000 1daq (el0L
000 00'000°08T 000 00D 00°000°08T JJuejEn pUN LKLY BIUEADY 000'869-000-T0T
000 00°000°05 000 oo 00°000'0S punyj J3Y1G WoLJ Jajsuel) 000'£69-000-TOF
£t EE'98E 000 LIETT 00005 SaNNI3Y 000°£89-000-T0T
o000t (99Tiv's) 000 98 TLYL 000 SUWasINgLuIaY 0009£9-000-10%T
000 00000'2S 000 o000 00°000°ZS 51355V JO uoisIuIg - Alnuuy Aa1awa) 020'5£9-000-T0%
o000t (00'286) 00D 00'286 000 S)5@55Y paxyy Jo dles 000'€£9-000-TOT
00001 00’0 000 00'000' 00°000'v Jetuay udig 000'899-000-T0T
000 00002'C 000 ao'o 0000Z'L 1dag Buiping dx3:givay 000°£99-000-10T
8£'96 0E'SET 00D 0L'v9T's D0°005'9 sfuiiel uo ‘Ng g W 000't99-000-10T
00'SL 00'szT 00 00'SLE 00005 {suds 109) *aias 104 "y 000'0¥9-000-10T
68°€0T (00/9gT) 000 00'9E3'E 00005’ IS T3 UNOo4 W33 AIAS 104 By 000°'SE9-000-10T
4 87:1 00'0SL'T 000 00'052°0T CO'000'ZT {1 'g do aaesB} "Asag 40) YD 000't£9-000-T0T
00'0€ 00'00B'Z o0n 00002t 00000t (s10( "wiad 3(es} "Asas 10§ y) 000'2£9-000-10T
000 00°00¢ 00’0 000 CO'00E {ruipso "saidod) *asas taf YD 000°'879-000-101
1106 DO'ETY 000 00°£88'S 00'00Z'9 aay (ade4 jooYIs 000'019-000-T0T
L9'8k 000LL 000 00'0EL 00°005'T (Fuvoz 'saay} ‘aras 104 yJ 000°£09-060-T0T
S0'TE 00'286'052 000 00'8T0ETT 00'000°v9E anuanay paseys alels 000 #£5-000-T0T
BOEZ 9y L66YT 000 ¥520SY 00°005°6T SR 1§ SASUBIN SSaUISNg 000'15+-000-T0F
0E'OF 9¢'€56'32 000 $9'995'61T 000058V 334 unupy xe) Auadoyy 000 Lrb-000-10%
£5z0T  (ov'sE) 000 Of'SEY'T 00°00b'T SAXEL UO 153191U] 7 SAN|eU3 000'S¥-000-TOT
000 000002 oo'n oo 000002 xe | areys uonezijigers ANunLWLWo? |2307 000'T¥+-000-T0F
vL16 8S°LLTST 000 TYTTL6IT 00000581 xe] Auadold Jeay Juaund 000 Z0r-000-TOT
TvdaN3S - 000 1dag
Sanuasay
NN 9NILYY340 TvHINID - TOT pund
a3sn [IYWHONEY) TYWEON {35vayd1a) IsvIuInI (IVINHONSY) TYWHON 1390N8 Q3ANIWY NOILdI¥DS3a HITWNN 19
1909%  IONVIvE 6T0Z/TE/80 HINOW 610Z/T€/80 610
3GVIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY 1DNVIVE ALA
85°99 :pa1ajdwo) Jea) |edsyy %
6T0Z/T£/80 DNIGN3I Q0Mad
JIHSNMOL SOIdVY 918 HOJ 1H0d3Y 39NLIANIIXI ONY INNIATY 610Z/10/80

«dy W]



15'TY ob 60 000 v5'062 00°00L saiddns axpo 000'LZL-5TZ-T0T
0005 00'052 000 00052 00005'T W2WasInguwiay [eIPIN 000°0T4-5TT-TOT
EEBS SLBIR'T SLE9S STOVE'E 00'59£"9 JuIWamay SIO'STL-STZ-10T
T6'ES gLLT'T £8'1T¢ TI6H'T 00'SLL'T Bpjoyyuan *235 *305 aIeys dmyp 000'STL-STZ-T0T
£8°ES 80'00E 56l Z6'6VE 00059 Suipjoyum 2ieapapy aieys dmy 000°0TL-STZ-T0T
££'8S 00'05¢ 00°'0ST 00°050'T 00'008'T noing aaueinsyj Yieay 00E°Z0L-STZ-TOT
£E'8S 1£°80Z'E L9'TY9 69160 0000L'L Ala1awa) sadem 13 Asejes 0r0Z0L-512-10T
¥8's 00'v8Y'E 000 00912 00'00L'E Ayndag sadem 13 Avejes 0T0°'T0L-STZ-TOT
€E°8S 00°'SZT'ET 00'529° 00'SLE'ST 00005 TE saflep 13 Asejeg 000'20£-STZ-TOT
N - 512 deg
GE'PS 96°986°02 ZrTEL'E PO'ET0'SL 00'0T0'91 HOSIAY3ANS - TZT 1daq jeloL
00°'0 00°00S 000 00'0 00'00S 000°0TS s2pun Aeping [ende) 000'SL6-TLT-TOT
$9'98 rSEET 9851 9¢'598 00'000°T uoneanp3 000'096-TLT-TOT
LO'TL pLTLT 86291 97’882 00'00Y uonepodsuesy 000'098-TLT-10T
1999 00021 00021 00'0rZ 00'09E auoyd |82 00T'058-TLT-T0T
000 o000t ooo 000 00°00¢ 533|AIDS |BUOISSBY0Nd 000'TOB-TLT-TOT
000 00°001T 000 o0 00°00T sayddng Sunesado 000°0b2-TLI-TOT
66'S 10't6 000 66'S 00'00T sajddng adty0 000" £ZL-TLE-T0T
05'6E 05206 000 05'265 00°005°T WAWISINQUIRY |eINPa 000 0ZL-TLE-TOT
0£'85 ST'E8T'T STLEV 5L'090'E 00°052'S WY STO'SEL-TLE-TOT
LL'bS 06'6¥6 0E'+9T oT0st'tT 0001’2 ployyum *395 305 aseys ‘dmyp 000°STL-TLT-T0T
08°€5 ZO'TEL EV'8E 86'89Z 00005 Suipjoyu aienpaiy aseys dmy 000°0TL-TLE-T0T
£E'85 00052 00'0ST 000S0'T 00°008'T noAng aJjueJnsuj YyieaH 00E°Z0L-TLT-T0T
EE'BS TE'EBO'T (9ol 69'916'2 00°000's Armlawa) safiep, 13 Auejes 0v0'Z0L-TLT-TOT
000 000007 oo'e 00’0 00°000°Z Aindag safem 13 Asejes 0T0Z0L-TLT-10T
EE'BS 69'91t°0T £€'ER0Z TE'EIS VT 00°000°'sZ safem 13 Aejes 000°Z0L-TLT-TOT
HOSIAYAINS - TLT 120
9925 SO'ETS'LY ET'S20'Y S6'TY8'7S 00'S5E°00T ayv0a dIHSNMOL - TOT 1dag |e1o)
000 00°000'T 00’0 a0 00'000°T 000°0TS Japun Aeping ended 000°526-T0T-10T
BESY 6E'STE'Y ¥9'0bT 19480 00°000'6 Spuog 1§ SUBINSY| 000°596-T0T-T0T
000 00°005'T oo'o o000 00°005'T uoienp3 000'096-TOT-T0T
00001 (00°£96°2) 000 00°£96'2 000 sang '3 diysiaquiaiy 000°'856-T0T-TOT
000 00'00T 000 00'0 00001 SNOdUE)BISIN 000°956-TOT-10T
6T'EE TI'9EE’T 08'60T 88'€99 00°000°C Buysyqnd g Sunuug 000°006-TOT-T0T
000 00005°L 000 oo 00°005°L dN-NVY312 V4 000°T88-10T-10T
A OT'TES 000 06'89 00009 uoiowosg AYUNLIWD) 000°088-10T-10T
000 00°000'2 000 oo 000002 snsua?) - uoneuedsuesy 00T 098-T0T-TOT
8975 £L'BO9'T 00'0 LTTRLT 00’00’ UG ERUNIWIOY) 000°058-T0T-T0T
1945 £9'698'TT 9540 LE'OET'OT 00°000°'82 SBIIAIDG |EUDISSIJOI 000°T08-TOT-E0T
000 00002 000 000 00°00T sayddng 3unesadp 000°0vL-10T-TOT
€0'EL 9.°512 rost ¥T'vas 00008 sayddng anyo 000'£24-T0T-T0T
09 ZEOEE 00'0 8905 00'SES WBWIRSINQUIRY |eAIPa 000°0Z2-10T-T0T
a3sn {TYWHONBY) TYWION (35v3auD3a) 3SvIEINI {IVINHONBY) TYWYON 1390N9 Q3GNINY NOILdIYIS3a HIBWNN 19
1909%  IINvVIVE 6T0Z/TE/B0 HINOW 6T0Z/TE/B0 6102
AVIIVAY HO4 ALIALLY IINVIVE QLA



#ror 09°STT'2 56'ZL Ob'vER'T 00'056'E SNO11D313 - 292 1dag |e1o)
000 00052 000 000 00062 uopeanp3 000'096-292-10T
0E'6L 0£0Z 000 0£'6L 00001 Buiysignd '3 Bunuug 000"006-29Z-101T
68°LY GL'658 96'¢L ST'06L 000597 sa|ddng Sunesadp 000'0bL-292-10T
£5'99 0z'0S 000 08'66 00'0ST $31ddNS 000 £TL-292-101
ETg: T S6'VEG o000 50'598 000087 SIDYM ANV AUVIVS 000'Z0L-29Z-101
SNOILD313 - 292 ¥daa
Zv'6Y vS'80V'TE EEEET'Y 9t 16812 0000E'vY HOSSISSY - £67 1dag (e1o)
000 00:000'T 00’0 000 00°000°T sjeaddy jeungu) xey, 900'108-£52-101
820°9% Z0°00E'TZ EE'EEO'E 86'66T'8T 00'005°6€ 10s5355y |EN1IENU0D S00'T08-£52-101
vO'POT  (8P7THT) 00001'T 8F' TP’ 00008 53|/UBS |EUOISS3J0Id 000'108-£52-T0T
00'szZ 00°05T 000 0005 00'00¢ sa|iddng Suneladp 000'0bL-L52-T0T
000 00°00T 00’0 000 00'00T 5311ddNS 000'LTL-L52-T0T
¥OSSISSY - £52 Mdag
59'15 Ov'€9L'82 06'2TH'E 09°'1ZL'0E 00°SBY'6S HIUNSYIYL - €52 1dag |eoy
000 000002 000 00'0 000002 000°0TS Japun Aepng (ended 000'SL6-ESZ-TOT
09'6E 16’8982 00'0 60'188'T 00'05L'Y S3NAIAS |EUDISSD)0Id 000 T108-€52-101T
S6°9T SE'TRS 00’0 S9°BIT 00'00L sanddng Sunesadp 0000vL-E52-TOT
1486 6821 0006t 11286 00'000'T saddng anyo 000°£LZL-EST-TOT
000 00'56T°T 000 000 00'S6T'T WBWAsINqUIY e3Py 000°02£-€S2-TOT
L6°LS 00°£21°2 0062V 00'E00’E 0008T'S SETTETE) ST0'STL-E52-T0T
95'¢5 TE'B86 0zZ'191 89°98T'T 00'SLTT gpjoyynm 235 305 a1eys -dm) 000'STL-€52-TOT
1965 EO'L6L'T 000 LB 00'5269 BIUEINSY Y)Y ESH 000'bTL-ESZ-T0T
rps 05282 OLLE 05242 00'0tS Buipjoyitam aseapaly ateys dmy 000°0TL-£52-T0T
rve or'0T6'Z 000 09'6E6 00'0S8'E Aindag saBem i Arejes 0T0'Z0£-€SZ-TOT
EE'BS 00'000°ET 000092 00°00Z'8T 00'00Z'TE safep 1g Asejeg 000204-€52-T0T
Y3uNsvadL - £52 1daq
FEVS 9:'0LS 000 PT6L9 00'052'T M3IIA3Y 40 QHVON - £pE dag |el0L
00’0 00007 000 000 00'00T uoneanp3 000°096-L¥2-TOT
£5'68 S8 000 ST°L9 00'sL Buysnqnd '3 dunung 000°006-L62-TOT
SL'8S SLve 000 SZ'SE 0009 Hpjoyyuan 295 "305 a1eyS "dmL 000'STL-L6T-TOT
£6'VS 549 000 vZ8 00'stT Suipjoyum aseipawy aseys “dmy 000°0TL-L¥T-TOT
81'c9 Ob'TEE 000 09895 00'006 sadep '3 Aejes 000°204-Lb2-10T
AMIIATY 30 QYV0A - L2 1dag
€575 97 £50'62 6LTHT'Y $LovI'ZE 0000219 W42 - sET 1daQ |eyoy
oo 00°005 000 000 00'005 000'0T$ Japun Aeping |ende) 000'5£6-512Z-T0T
000 00'000°T 000 000 00'000T uoljenp3 000°096-512-10T
00'0s 00081 000 00'081 00'09E WIWISINGUIIAY 3UaYd |13) 000'058-57Z-T0T
oTEY DORET'T 000 00'Z98 00'000'T SANAIBS [BUDISSR)0Ld 000'108-51Z-T01T
59'SS 88011 000 2T'6ET 00052 sanddng dunesadg 000'0pZ-STZ-TOT
aiasn (TvWHONEY) TVIHON {35w34D30) ISVIHINI (IYWHONGY) TYWHON 1390N8 G3AN3INWY NOILdIEIS30 HIBWNN D
1908%  3JINVIVE 6T0Z/TE/20 HLNOW 6E0Z/TE/B0 610C
FOVIIVAY Y04 ALINLOY IINVIVE QLA



20421 (ar1ayl 000 8 I8P'T 00'000Z 000°0TS sapun Aepng (ended 000'546-9£2-10F
000 00005 000 000 00005 5107 Ai@yawal) aseyding ay 000'T£6-9£2-T0T
0T'8Y vOPSS'T 91161 96°'SHH'T 00000 Spucq 1 aJueInsul 000'596-9£2-T0T
000 00'005 000 000 00°005 uonesnp3 000096-9£2-T0T
000 00'0SE 000 000 00°0SE Suimo|dmous 000'E€6-942-T0T
6595 LV'BEOE VELTE £5'T96'E 000002 aaueuaiuiew 3 seday 000'0£6-9LZ-T0T
£0°85 ET'BY0'T 88°ES IRISY'T 000052 SN Mqnd 000'026-9LZ-T0T
oT'L9 06'ZE 000 ot L9 00001 uiysiqng '3 Sunung 000'006-942-10T
000 00°'00T 000 000 0000% vonepadsuesy 000°098-9.2-T0T
0005 00081 000 DO'0BT 00'09¢ auoyd 1193 001'058-9LZ-T0T
ST'eL 05822 000 05'TLL 00'000'T uoRENUNWILIO) 000°058-9£Z-T0T
0525 CO'0SL'Yy 000 000sZ's 00000°0T ONISOTI/DNINIJO FAVHO SIDIAHIS “J08d 020°108-9£2-T0T
00'spt  (00'006) 00'969 00006 00'000'T HIMOINYIN 010°T08-9LZ-T0T
SL'DE DO'SBE'T 000 00519 000002 SANAIBG |BUDISSBIO0I] 000°108-9£2-101T
00°00T (g5 96} 000 85°96 000 sa)ddng aoueuatueiy 3 neday 000'SL£-9LZ-T0T
ITEY FARTxard 209vE EBPTLT 00000y sanddng Suiesadp 000'00L-9L7-TOT
fa: 3 14 55b8 9t'0E St'STZ 00°00€ sanddns 2310 000'LZL-942-T0T
000 00'005'T 000 000 00'008'T UBLASINQLIIY |EIIPIN 000'02£-9LZ-TOT
PE'ZS 002052 SEG6E 00'8YLT 00'052's wawaNay ST0'STL-94Z-TOT
SH'ES TO'0BZ'T L0°TST 66'69°T 000542 Spjoyynm, "33 305 BIEYS "OML 000°ST£-9L2-TOT
19°TL 50°0V0'T 0o ¥6'651'S 00700Z'L aJueunsy) yyjeay 000 ¥1£-9£2-T01
6825 02°90€ 148 OH'EVE 00'059 Suipjoyuim 21E3PAN 31eUS ‘dmy 000'0T£-9L2-T0T
LS9 vLEG 000 9Z°90¢ 00°00¥ Buimojdmaus saBepy 73 Aejes 00Z°204-9LZ-T0T
06°€S 00'E12'? 00'L85T 00°LBS'T 00008t LNIWAOTAWIND :SIDVM B AUVIVS 001°20£-942-T0T
£EL°L8 6LTHO'T 00'SLT jrafis i 000058 wawadueypy [E2131) Sadep 7§ Aiejes 9T0'Z04-9L2-T01
6515 66'VET'TT 05'LL9T TO'S98'TT 00'000°€T awaluey sadem g Aejes ST0°20£-94Z-T01
T0PE pLBIE' L 88'96T'T 97ROt 00°000°2T sadepn iy Aejes 000'20£-94Z-TOT
531¥3L3W3D dIHSNMOL - 9£2 1dag
2691 ab'bLT'9E 0T'LLs ¥SOEE'S 00'S0S'TE SANNOYSD '8 TIVH JIHSNMOL - 592 Wdaq |ejo)
000 0000002 000 000 00°000°'0Z aapqe pue 000'0TS Aeng jende 000'8£6-592-T0T
000 00001 000 co0 00001 SNO3UE||AISIN D00'956-592-T0T
8v1Z $1'829 000 98 TLT 00008 33UUIUIBIL SPUNCID 000'ZE6-592-T0T
80°'59 S0'806 00921 S6'TE9'T 000092 2IueualUiEW § neday 000'0E6-59Z-T0T
441 T¢'682'C ££'G6T 690127 00005y samnn Ngngd 000'026-592-T0T
000 00°005 000 000 00005 $3IIAI3S |UO|SSJOLY £00'108-592-T0T
ST'T9 0524 000 05'2ZT 00002 sayddng Sunesado 000°0bZ2-592-T0T
0000t {9¥ 0L} ov'62 oy QET 000 Wwawanay STO'STZ-592-T0T
TO'SE TzLot ZO'ET 6L°LS 00'59T Spioyyiia 235 -305 aseys dm) 000'STL-S9T-TOT
SL'EE 0592 SO'E 05°ET 000y Suipiouiim 21821PAN 2ieyS "dmL 0000TL-592-101
1994 bLEE 00’0 97'90t 0000v Bumojdmoug sadem 73 Aejes 00Z°20£-592-T0T
114 LEBLS'T 0001z £9'S29 00'002°2 sadem g Aejes 000'20£-592-T0T
SANNOYS 3 1IVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1dag
a3sn {1IvWHONEY) IVWHON [35v3¥33Q) ISVIHONI {(IVINHONAY) I¥INYON 1390N8 AAN3NY NOILdI¥DS530 HIAWNN 19
190a%  IDNVIVE 6T0Z/TE/80 HLNOW 610Z/TE/80 6102
AVIVAY HO4 ALIALLDY JONVIVB O1A



0925 12'ZHT 00’0 6L'LST 00'00E san(n Aqnd 000°026-T52-TOT
2682 IP'SsE 15811 85'vT 00005 sanddng Sunesado 000°0pL-TSL-TOT
00001 (00N SO'TT o6t o000 WRWRIMBY STO'STL-TSL-T0T
6ELY 6L'0ET 99°'8p TTELT 00092 peyyIMm I35 oS 3ieys 'dmy 000'STL-T52-T0T
E0'8b BT'IE BETT 2882 0009 Buip oyl 2IEINPIIN BaeyS 'dmy 000°0TL-T54-T0T
0005 05'£82'1T 00’515 05'£82°T 00°5£5°2 dng yieg 0L0°'Z0£-15L-TOF
00°'SE 00'059 05'L5T 00'05E 000001 wawaduey safem 3 Aejes S10'204-TS2-TOT
EE'BS 00052 0SZTT 00°0SE 00009 safem '3 Arejeg 000'Z0L-TSL-TOT
NOILYIYDIY '3 SHUV - T6L Wdag
000 00'006'Y 000 000 00°006't LNJOTIAI0 TVIRLISNANI-DINONGD] - 824 1daq |eto)
000 00'007 000 000 00002 uevaimeryy 1§ seday 000°0E6-82L-TOT
000 00002’ 000 000 00002’y vonowold Apunued 000°088-87£-T0T
000 00005 000 000 00°00S $32AIBG [EUOISSI0Id 000°'108-8Z4-T0T
1WdO1IAIA WILSNONI-IWONODE - 824 1d30
85'TY €£2'¥69°0T zT'Les LL019'L 00'SOE'BT NOISSININOD ONINNYI4 - T2 1daQ |elol
0269 00'80¢ 0o'0 00'Z69 00°000'T uonEINP3 000°096-TZ£-T0T
0508 05'2bE 00'0 05251 00005 Buiysignd 73 Sunund 000'006-TCL-T0T
000 00'00E o000 000 00'00€ IHYIUN 000°098-1ZL-TOT
00'0 00'000' 00’0 000 00'000'E $32IAIIS [BLOISSBI0I] 000°T08-TZL-TOT
000 00°00T 000 000 00001 saiddns Sunesado 000'0b2-TZ4-TOT
05'65 09'Esy 0T'se 0F'999 00'021'T UBLLIINSY STO'STL-TZL-TOT
|6l 69'85E 9T'Zv TETSE 000TL Buipjoyyum "33 *305 aseys ‘dm| 000'STL-TZL-TOT
6L'6¥ +2'Z8 98'6 91°28 00591 Suipjoysim asenpa aseys 'dmi 000°0TL-TZL-T0T
68°LT 09'EVET 000 ov'906 00052 swayq Jad sadem 7§ Aejeg 0E0'Z0L-TZL-TOT
£€'8S 00'00v'E 00089 0009L'y 00091°8 $35VYM ONY AUVIVS 000°202-124-T0T
NOISSIWINGD DNINNVTd - TZL 1d3a
000 00°001'05 000 000 00°00T'0S FHNLINYLSYHINI XHvd "ONI - 05t 1dag |eloL
000 00'0010S oo 000 00'00T°0S 2UNINASEIU| Hied "pu) 001'066-05t-T0T
IYNLINYLSVHINI UV "GNI - 051 1daQ
6E°ES DE'RZYY LO'LS 0L'TL0'S 00°005'6 SLHOIT LI3ULS - 8kt 1d2q |jeroL
6E'ES 0E'8ZY'y L0°Ls 0L'TLO'S 0000S'6 sann Nqngd 000°0Z6-8vt-T0T
SIHOM 133445 - 8b 1dag
000 00'000°Z8¢ 000 000 £0°000'Z8¢C S13341S '3 SAVMHOIH - 9tk 3daq (2104
000 00'000°087 000 000 00000082 5peoy 53J1na5 [enjIesiuo) 0O0'S08-9vb-10T
000 000007 000 000 00'000°C SBIIAIDS |BUOISSIY0.d 0O’ TOB-9PP-10T
S133Y1S ' SAVMHOIH - 9t 1dag
£5°ES T5'€06'85 LE086'8 6¢'058'L9 00'094°92T S31HALINID dIHSNMOL - 942 1daq [e10L
Lty BTETEVT 000 74'949°0T 00'000°5Z aaoge pue oQ'0TS Aeing ended 000°'8£6-9£Z-TOT
Q3sn (TvIWHONBY) IVINYON {35¥34230) 3SVIUINI {TVINHONBY) IYIWYON 139aN8 Q3aNINY NOLLJI¥IS530 YIBWNN 19
1908%  3IONVIVE 610Z/T£/80 HLNOW 610Z/1€/80 6102
1AVIIVAY 04 ALIAILDY IDINVIVE ALA



EL'V6 TE'TEETT 000 69°899'€02 00'000'512 SINNIAIY IVLOL

ELP6 TETEE'TT 000 69'899'€02 00°000°5T2 IWHINI9 - 000 1d2Q |BIOL

£L'%6 TE'TEETT 000 69°899'502 00'000°STZ adejuw peoy "1'Y'9 000 S0¥-000-v02

Tvd3N3ID - 000 Wag

SanuaAly

ANNJ 133415 VDIDINNW - $OZ pung

00'00T (9478805} 000 9.'288°05 000 SIHNLIONIIXI 7 SINNIATY 30 LIN

000 00’000 bs 000 000 00°000'vS SIUNLIONIJXI IVLOL

€ETV6 PTLIT'E 000 9.°788°05 00°000'tS SINNIATY TVLOL

HIYMAAIS HOAIYYOD 133415 AYY3d - EOC pund

000 00'000'vS 000 000 00°000'vS SIUNLIANIIXI IVLOL

000 00'000'vS 00'0 00’0 00°000vS SNIVYM3IAIS - Pt 1dag e10)

000 00'000't 000 000 00°000'Y {punj ueo| duaoaal 03) 1534ILNI 050°'966-bYb-E0T

000 00°000°0S 000 o000 0000005 {puny ueo] Juinoads 0)) INIWAYD NVOT 0S0O'T66-v¥E-£02

SUTYMIQIS - vrt 1dag

sainpuadxy

£ET°¥6 v LTIT'E 000 9£'788'05 00°000'¥S SANN3A3Y TYLOL

ET'P6 VLIT'E 000 9.'788°05 00°000'YS TYHINIO - 000 1daQ |BYOL

v'vE SE06L'TE 00’0 S9'602°LT 0000005 JUBWSS3SSY |BPads 000°2£9-000-€02

E8'T¥E  (TT'£29'62) o000 TT'EL9°EE 00000t 153931N) INFWSSISSY V12345 000°599-000-€0T

IvY3INID - 000 1dag

S3INUIAIY

NYMIAIS YOOIYYOD 133HLS AHY3d - EOL pun

9526 BE'BS9'L (66'6v0'TE) 29'927'56 00'588°Z0T SIUNLIINIIX3I B SINNIAIY 40 1IN

66'6T 6€'10T°Z65 66'6V0'TE T9ETEST 00°STL5b8 S3HNLIONIdXI VL0L

LL9E LL'BS5L'66S 000 ET'OVR'BPE 00'009'816 SINNIAIH IVLIOL

ONNS ONILYYIJO TYYINID - TOT pung

6662 6E T0T'Z6S 66'6V0'TE T9'ET9'EST 00'STLSY8 SIUNLIONIAXI WLIOL

SLT ZE'GRY'E 097686 89'509°C 00'560'9 NOILY3YIIY '8 SHYYd - TSZ 1daa |eloL

SEPL 22'589 000 8LPTT 00°008 aJueuajuie g aeday 000°0€6-15£-T0T

aasn (TYWYONTY) TVINHON (35vaud3a) ISYIHINL {IvWsONaY) TYWHON 139anN8 GIANIWY NOILAIYISIA HIAWNN 1D
19049%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/TE/80 HLNOW 610Z/1€/80 6107

AVIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY DNVIVE QLA



8T'v6C (8T96T) 000 BT H6T 00°00T uoneuodsuesy 000'098-9€€-907
19°15 LUBZE'T oo £8'0TV'T 00052 uonEIUNWLIO) 000°058-9€E-907
00001  (00'898) 000 00'898 000 SIINAIIG (BUDISSD)0I4 000°108-9£E-907
S0'8L ot Zov'E S T6T'T 09°260°2T 00'005'sT s3||ddns Bupesadp 0O ObL-9EE-90T
194 09'TET'E 000 Ov'83E 00'00S'T sanddng anyo 000 £2L-9E€-90T
0000T  (5¢Is) 000 SH'TS 00’0 wawaIay STO'STZ-9EE-90T
56'85 SrETY'Z L5'VTS S9EOV'E 00'S8'S SpIoyyI -235 305 B1eyS ‘dm) 0O0'STZ-9EE-907
1685 66'b9S LE0TT 10018 00°'SLE'T Suip|oyim asenpaly aieys ‘dm) 000 0TL-9EE-202
0SEL BveET ooo 15°L9€E 00°'00S Buimojdmous sades g Aejes 00T T0L-9EE-90T
ET'8S STL8T'Y St'LER SLTTI8'S 00'0000T safepn 13 Aejes spaIyD 1,55 SBO'T0L-9EC-90Z
2488 81'091'S v0'ZE0'T TR6EE'L 0000521 safem, 13 Apjes y31yd 080°20£-9££-902
vE'BS 0E'ZEE'S 2EL99'T 02'£99°1T £0'000°0Z Japuodsay 15214 sefem 3 Asejes 050°20£-9€E-902
00°'s9 00'0S0'T co'009 00°056'T 00'000'€ shamng Juappulaid sadem 1§ Aejes 0EQ'Z0L-9EE-90T
ST'09 o0LLt 00'Z9T o0'ETL 00002t suoday safepm g Alejes SZ0'Z0L-9EE-902
vE'BS 66'9666T SL°000' T0°£00°82 00'000'8Y safem g Asejes 000°70£-9€E-902
AIN3WLHY4IO0 34 - 9£€ 1daq
saJnypuadx3
LS6Y L9°'¢90'2TZ 00’0 EE'SEV'BOZ 000050 S3NN3ATY TIVI0L
156k L9v90'212 000 EE'SEV'BOT 0000502y IvH3INID - 000 1d3q |e10)
000 00°000'06 000 000 00°000°06 8Juejeg punj WoJj SIUEAPY 001'669-000-90T
000 00°000°00T 000 000 00'000°00T PUNJ JBY10 OIS 13)SURIY 000'669-000-907
+5°60Y (teevs't) 000 TLLPO'T 00°005 s8uiriey uo ‘ug g W) 000'¥99-000-907
£T'81 L0'T8Z'2T 000 E6'BTL'T 00°000°'ST "3 "03 BIS0IBW uonnqLIIuD) 000°285-000-90Z
00001 {(vz 9sr'et) 000 vZ9SPED 000 xe| Auadoid jeay Juanbu)ag 000°TTH-000-90T
5e SSLBL'YS ooo SY'ZIZ'09T 00'000'ST2 xe) Auadoid eay Juann) 000'EQY-000-902
TvY3INID - 0o Adaq
Sanuanay
ONNd 3414 - 902 puny
0000T  {L0'B0S'LS) 000 L0'805°LS 000 SIYNLIGNIX3 B SINNIAIY JO 1IN
86°L9 8E'6E8'29 000 79'09T'9%T 00°000°STZ S3YNLIONIIX3 TYL0L
EL'Y6 TETEE'TT 000 69'899'€0Z 00°000'STE SANNIATY IVIOL
:ANNS 13THLS TYHIDINAW - ¥OZ Puny
86'L9 BE'6£8'89 000 79'091'9%1T 00°000'ST2 S3YNLIONIXI WLOL
86°L9 BE'GER'B9 000 29'09T'9¢T 00°000°'sTZ S133Y15 '3 SAVMHOIH - 9¢b 1dag |eloL
86°'L9 8E'6ER'R9 000 T909E'9¢T 00000512 SBAIDS |ENIIRIILD) 000 S08-9tb-v02
SLIFYLS "3 SAVMHOIH - 9bt 1dag
samypuadxz
aisn {IYINYONaY) TYWHON (35¥3423Q) 35v3YINI (IYWHONSY) TVWHON 139aN8 3aN3INY NOIL&IHISIa YIGWNN 19
1908%  1INVIVE 6T0Z/TE/BD HINOW 610Z/1E/80 6102
EVIIVAY 404 ALIAILDY FONVIVE OLA



aNNd "A3d AQUdWI dIHSNMOL - ST pund

00001 (sz-ist) 000 ST I8P 000 SIUNLIANIAXI 1§ SINNIAY 40 1IN
ooo 00'009°S co0 o0 00'009°S S3YNLIONIIXI TVLOL
658 SLBIT'S 000 STI8Y 00'009's S3INNIAIY TVLOL
ANNG LNIWIIHOINT MV HONDIT - 212 pund
000 00'009'S 000 000 00°009's SIYNLIGNIIXT TYLI0L
o000 00'009's 000 000 00°009's ENIWIIHOINT MY HONDIN - OEE 1d3a je1ol
000 00'009's 000 000 00°009's $324/J3S | BUDISSAJ0Id 000 TOB-0EE-ZTZ
INIWIDHOANI MY HONDIN - BEE 1daq
sainypuadx3
658 SLBIE'S 00'0 ST'T8Y 00009°S SANN3AIY TVLOL
658 SLBIT'S 000 ST'T8Y 00°009's TWYINIY - 0001d3g |eY0)
658 SLBIT'S o000 ST'T8k 00°009°S anuanay paseys alels 000't£5-000-212
IWY3INIG - 000 1daq
SanuUaAIY
ANN4 LINIWIDBOINT MV HONDIN - ZTZ pung
ZE'vE EE'T98°T (B9'8LE'ET) LY'LES'LY 00'00t"05 STUNLIONIXD B SINNIAIY 40 LIN
Ly Ep $E°202'602 B9 BLE'ET 99'£68°09T 00'00T°0LE S3YNLIONIJXI IVL0L
L5°6Y L9'%P90'T1Z 000 EESEP'BOL 00°005'0Zv S3NN3IAIY VLOL
XONNG 3414 - 902 puny
LU Ep YETOZ'602 B9 BLE'ET 99'£68'09T O0'00T'0LE SIYNLIONIXI IVLOL
LY EY vE'207'60Z BY'BLE'ET 99°'268'09T 00'00T'0LE LNIWLYYJ3A 3YId - 9€€ 1daq je1oL
0000T  {25°EL9°T) 000 TS'EL9'T 000 LNWVHO YNG AVILNO TVLIdYD 100 086-9EE-90T
LL6 00'gLB YT 000 00°2Z2T'9T 00°000'591 anoqe pue 00Q'0TS AeinQ jende) 000°'846-9£E-90T
T9'SE 8¥'T6EET 000 T5°LOV'L 00°008'0Z 000'0T$ Japun Aepnp [eude) 000°SL6-9EE-90T
86'€2T  (S6'vER') 05'EZ6 S6YEE'SE 00°005'82 spuog g SIuBINSU| 000'996-9EE-902
00'0% 00'00t' 000 co009'T 00000 uaneanp3 000096-9£€-90T
00'sT oo'sey 000 00°'SL 00005 sang 13 diys1agusiy 000 8S6-9EE-902
000 00001 000 000 0000t SNOBUENRIINN 000"956-9EE-90T
86'E 09'8v9'e 000 OF'IST 00°008'E aueudUIE 3 Jeday spunoin 7 "Bpjg 0O0'SEG-IEE-I0T
08671 vozeLTh 97'Z786'T $9°2LL'9T 00°000°rT ajueudjuieyy g eday D00'0EG-9EE-90L
£T°59 L LLY'E 88'9VE 782759 00'000°0T saBN Aqng 000'0Z6-9EE-907
o000 00°00T 000 000 00001 Bupysignd g dunund 000°006-9EE-90Z
000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000°'T uoOWOIg ARUNLILLIO) 000'088-9£€-902
a3asn {(TvWHONEY} TYWHON {35¥382530) 3SvIUINI {IYWHONEV) TYINHNON 139an4 QIaNIWY NOLLdI¥DS53a YITANN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/TE/B0 HANOW 610Z/1E/20 6102
BVVAY HOd ALIALLY IJONVIVE OLA



or'19 +2°566 000 9T'v8s't 000852 JoueInsy) Yyeay 000 bTL-TLE-6VT

L6'VS 567297 SL°v9 SO'LZE 00'565 Suiployim 2epay ateys "dmy 000 0T2-TLE-6VT

69'85 00'0SB‘T 00002'T 00'059'Z 00005t MIIATY NVTd 3LIS STOVM B IVS 000'S0L-TLE-6Y

Es 05'€20't 09'96¢ 0S9£5'% 000098 dsu| yaap-2qd sadepm g Aejes 000'¥OL-TLE-6YT

o1y 0T'095'E€ OF EES 06'6ES'Z 00°00T'9 dsu) (e21123(3 sadep, 13 Auejes 000'E0L-TLE-6VT

vE'8S 65568 TTEL6 1rv58°'9 00°054°FT diaH [e3ua)) safem 13 Aejes 0Z0'20L-TLE-6VZ

vE'65 79'590't 96°556 BE'VEG'S 0000007 sadem 3 uejes 000 20L-TLE-6VE

AINIWLYYdIA NOILIIdSNI DNITING - TLE 1d2q

sainypuadxy

ST'EV £9'T62'VE 000 LEEET'IL 00'5Z¢'09 SINNIAIY VL0L

STEP £9T6L'PE 000 LEEET'9L 00°'SZv'09 IvY3INID - 000 1230 1210

0000T  [LE°6EE) 000 LEBEE 000 SjUBWISINQUIRY 000°'9£9-000-6¥2

000 00'0S 000 000 0005 sfuiiel uo ‘g 13 ) 000" 99-000-6vZ

LT 00'I8S'¥E oo 0O'v6L'52 00'SLE'D9 siwIad 3pia/sead aas 10) (YD 000°809-000-6¥2

IVHINIS - 000 1d2Q

mm—::mbuz

QN3 NOILIIJSNI DNIOINE - 6¥Z pund

000 00’0 000 000 000 SIUNLIANIAXI 7 SINNIAIY J0 1IN

o000 00°000'vS 000 000 00°000°FS SIYNLIGNIINI TVLOL

000 00'000°%S 000 000 00°000'FS S3INNIAIY TVLOL

NN “AFY AOHdINI SIHSNAMOL - 9¥Z pund

000 00°000'vS 000 000 00000°%S SIYNLIONIANI TWLOL

000 00°000°pS 000 000 00°000'vS 1vHIN3O - 000 1dag jei10L

000 00°000°0S 000 000 00°000'05 puny 12410 03 sues) 000'666-000-9t2

000 00000 000 00’0 00000y JuawAieq 153133 00T'966-000-9%2

Iv¥3aN3ID - 000 1dag

samypuadxl

000 00'000'¥S 000 000 00°000'vS SINNIAIY IV10L

00’0 00'000'%S 00’0 000 00°000¥S WY3INI9 - 000 3daq |elog

o000 00'000'v 000 00’0 00'000Y sduiuse3 uo 'aiQ g | 000'¥99-000-9v

00'0 00'000'05 000 000 00000°0S punJ j|EMapis woiy panaday 000'€99-000-9%T

WH3NI9 - 000 daQ

Sanuaaay

aasn (TYWHONEY) TYINYON {35w3403a) ISYIHINI (IVWHONBY) TYWHON 1350N8 A30NINY NOILdIYDS3a HYITWNN D
1908%  3INVIVE 610Z/TE/B0 HLNOW 610Z/1E/80 6102

EVIVAY 04 ALIAILY INVIVE QLA



89'00T  (61'S6T) 000 61°'560'67 0000582 SIYNLIONIIXI TVLOL
00'00T (6T'560'67) 000 61'S60'67 000 AYYHEN - 062 1daq |=10L
ooooT  (297£28'T) 000 T9°LTET 000 817 NOSHIIHI NOLTVA LNIWAYC 1IVHINGD 020'166-06L-TLT
0000T  {25°£92'97) 000 15°29L'9T 000 811 8Nd S014VY g Juawieq Jresjuoc) 0T0'166-06L-TLT
AYYHEIN - 062 1d30
000 00'006'82 000 000 00700682 YY3INID - 000 Vdag |ei0)
000 00°ZIET 000 000 00°21E°C HYHEIT NOSHIIYI NOLIYM LNIWAYY LOVYLNDD 020°'T66-000-TL2
000 00'885'92 000 000 00'8859Z VY811 2118Nd ST D18 INIWAYD LOVHINOD 01O T66-000-TLT
TvH3INI9 - 000 1dag
sanyipuadx]
v6'E6 SLTSL'T 000 STt 00'006'82 SINNIAIY TVLOL
¥6'€6 SLTSL'T 00’0 ST LVT'LT 0000682 Iv43INID - 000 3dag [R10L
¥6'E6 SLTSL'T 000 STLPT'LT 00°'006'82 ey Apadosd |eay Juann) 000°200-000-TL2
TWHINID - 000 1dag
Sanuaaly
aNNd AYYHEADN - T£2 pund
00'00T 9r'0ZY'e (zz'geT's) {9t'ozy'e) 000 $3YNLIGNIHXNI B S3INNIAZY 4O L3N
sT'Lb LT TLB'TE TTEIT'S £8'ES5'8 00's2v'09 S3YNLIONIJX3 TVLOL
STEY £9'T6Z'VE 000 LE'EETOZ 00'SZ¥'09 S3INNIATY IVIOL
XANNZ NOILDIASNT ONIDING - 612 pund
STy LT'TLRTE 7T'8LT's EB'E55'8T 00'52¢'09 S3UNLIANIX3 IWLOL
ST'LY LUTLR'TE TTeIT’S £8'E55'8Z 00'sZ'09 LINIWLYVYJIIA NOILDIGSNI ONIONING - TLE 1d3q |ejoL
ov'zh 10°ZEr 000 66'L1E 00°05L uoneanp3 000'096-TLE-6V
STTE 09°2ET ooo 0579 007002 sanq 13 dws1aqualy 000'8S6-TLE-6YT
000 00°00Z'L 000 000 00°007'L sasuadx3 13 Juay 000°0V6-TLE-6YT
000 00'05T 000 000 00'05T Suysigng ’g Sunuug 000'006-TLE-6HT
or'vb TOTIT'T 9€'p9t 867 L88 00'0002 uopewodsuesy 000°098-TLE-6YT
6T 00'SEY 00'ST 00'SOT 00°0bS auoyd Jjad 00T 058-TLE-6HT
000 00°005 000 000 00005 S3IIAIG |EUOISS3YO0Id 000 TO8-TLE-6¥C
00’0 00002 000 000 00002 sa||ddng Sunesadp 000'0vL-TLE-6VT
99°'€9 69°CL 000 TE°L2T 00007 sanddng axnyo 000 £TL-TLE-GHT
ST'LS 6ETLT 000 19'82¢ 0000y RWasIquIaY [eIpan 00002L-TLE-612
vZ'65 £E°099 B0°LET £9°656 00'029'T JuawaIay STO'STL-TLE-6¥T
90°'sS 65 THT'T ¥8'9LC TH'86E'T 00'0¥S'T 2pjoyyitm 1335 "I05 ateys dmy 000'STL-TLEGYT
a3sn (IYWHONEVY) WINHON {3sv3ayo3a) asvauoNl (IYINHONEY) TVINHON 1390N8 Q3ON3IWY NOILdI¥2S3Ia 43gwnn 19
1909%  INVIVE 6TOZ/TE/B0 HLNOW 6T0Z/TE/80 BTOT
1EVIVAY HOJ ALIALLY JINVIVE QLA



QNN Y3M3s - 126 1daa
sanypuadx]

BEPS 66TE9'S6T 00°0 TO'B9E"ZSE 00°000°'8¥9 S3NNIAIY TVLOL

8E'VS 66'TE9'S6T 000 TOB9E'TSE 00°000'8k9 TvyInN3D - 000 ¥Waq |ejo)

00001  {€2091°S) 000 ET'09T'S 00°0 SIUBLIBSINGUISY 000'9£9-000-065

€seLz  (82'507's) 000 82'50Z'8 00°000°E sBuinse3 uo ‘mq g U 000'99-000-065

09ovt  (L8'6ZET) 000 LR62EL 00°000°S sia MNnn wanbuyag vo Ayeuad 000°£29-000-065

vrit LE'GSLTIE 000 E9'0FZ'282 00°000°56S (s} *asas 4oy "d1ey) 000'979-000-065

£99TT  (00'005'T) 000 00°005°LT 00°000'ST $334 N1 dVL 000'529-000-06%

90T (0STEB'T) 000 DS'TEGTE 00'000°0E LNVHD MYS 010°'6£5-000-065

TYY3N3D - 000 1d2g

SINUIAIY

GNNJ ¥3M3S - 065 pung

00001  {0Z¥BI'9) 000 0T'¥81'9 000 SIUNLIANIAXT '8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

0000  {08'SEE} 000 08'SEE 00°'0 SIYNLIONIKI TVLOL

00'00T {00'0Z5'9) 000 00'025°9 oo S3INN3IAIY TVLOL

IONIATING IDNVHINI AH3LIWID - TOY pung

00001  (08'SEE) 000 08'SEE 000 SIUNLIANIJXI IV1OL

00001  (0B'SEE) 00'0 DB'SEE 000 A¥313W3D - £951d3Q |e101

00001  (08'SEE) oo'c OR'SEE 000 uopowold AJIUnNuUiuo} 000"088-£95-T0F

AY3ILIWID - 295 1dag

sarn)puadxy

00'00T {oo-0zs) 000 000259 000 SANNIAZY TVLOL

00'00T (000259} 000 000259 000 IvY3INID - 000 1d2Q |eloL

c000T  (00°025'9) 000 00'0259 000 SNOILYNOO ANV SNOILNSIHLNDD 000°'v£9-000-TOP

IVHIN3D - 000 1d2Q

SaNUIATZY

ONIQUNE IINVELNI AHILIWID - TOF pung

00001 b6 LY6'T 000 {v6°Lb6'T) 000 SFUNLIANIJXI '8 SINNIAIY 30 1IN

89001  {6T'SGT} 00'0 61'560°6Z 00'006'82 SIUNLKINIAXNI TVLOL

¥6'E6 SLTSL'T 000 STLYTLT 00°'006'8Z S$INNIAIY TVLOL

0NN AYYHEAIN - L2 pund

a3asn {IVIWHONEY) TWNHON (35¥38230) ISVIUINI {TYWYONTY} TYWHON 1390N8 G3AN3INWY NO11d1¥I530 YIBWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 610Z/TE/80 HLNOW 610Z/1E/80 6T0Z

NAVIVAY 404 ALINLDY JINVIVE T1A



IvdIN3S - 000 1037 |10

650 S50TT'T 000 St'68Y 00°009'T
6508 SSOTT'T 00’0 Sr'68Y 00°009°T (saninin) "A135 10y Bieyd 000'929-000-165
TvyaAN39 - 000 3RQ
Sanuanay
GONNJ B3LVM - T6S pung
Teey (98°TSE'TS) (£5°¢6T°ET) 98°£26'99 00°'SLS'ST SFUNLIONITX3 B SINNIASYH JO LIN
ET'Sk SB'YB6'IFE L[5 L6T'ET ST'OPP'SBT 00'SZY'ZE SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL
BE'YS 66'TE9'562 000 T0'89E°ZSE 000008V SINNAAIY VLOL
XINNY YIM3S - 065 pund
ET°SP S8'V86'9VE L5 LBT'ET ST'Otb'S8T DO'STY'TEY S3YNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
ET’St 58'PRE'9VE L5L6T'ET ST'OvYy'S8e 00'SZH'TED ANN4 Y3IM3IS - 125 1dag (o)
1258 LTLT6'S £8°0TH'Y £2'780°VE 00°000°0F asoqe pue ppQ'aTS AZIng |ended 000'8£6-125-065
000 00000 000 000 00000’ 000014 Japun Aejynp jeyde) 000'626-T25-065
000 00'000'6L 000 000 00'000'6L uonepasdag 000°896-1T25-065
12'STT {oo'z9s't) 005957 00295 'VE 00'000'0E LNYHD MVYS T00'£96-T25-065
8758 vEESE 000 999102 00'00F'T spuog 1 adueunsu) 000'$96-TT5-065
ooo 00005 000 000 00005 uoieInp3 000'096-125-065
00°'00F 000 000 cO'0vE DO'OVE sanq 7 diysiaquiaw 000'856-125-065
000 00°0SE 000 000 00'0SE aJueudluIEpy 73 Jeday spunoid 13 -Bpjg 000'5E£6-125-065
6'2L 05°29T 000 DS 'LEY 00°009 Suimo)dmoug 000'€£6-125-065
£5°L TTIVOvE 00°558°T 6L°LS6'T 00'000°92 aueude '3 Neday 000'0E6-125-065
S6'TY pREbLS'BT Tr2or't 9T'SZY'ET 00'000'ZE SaMIBN Ngng 000'026-125-065
000 00001 000 000 00°00T Suysnqng g Supug 000'006-125-065
000 00'SLS 000 000 00'SLS spunjay 000'9€8-T25-065
761 DO'EST'9T 000 00'LVB'E 00°000°02 SBJAIBS [ENJIEIJUO) EIPF 00t°508-125-065
ET'BE B6'655'8T £9°906°T Z00vt'TT 00°000°0E 53)AI3S |EN1ILNU0D 000'508-125-065
SL'6b 80'6£8°99T 000 267091591 00'000'ZEE 4@ Al 01 Juawhey enuo) 000 #08-TZ5-065
05217 00°00E'E 00087 0000 00000t 5,381 ssIW 050 TOR-T25-065
£6'79 £8°095°S 000 ET'6EV'G 00°000'sT SIS {eUDISSIIOId 000'T08-1Z5-065
000 00°000'T 000 000 00°'000'T sayddng aoueuaiwmew 7 Jieday 000'SLL-TZS-06S
LSV 11°506 000 69162 00°'00Z'T sanddng 3unesado 000°0rL-125-065
05'€9 66'T6Z 66681 10°80S 00008 sa)ddns a0 000°£2£4-T25-06S
000 00°0TE 000 000 00'0TE WIWRSINGUIRY |ePa 000'02L-T25-065
8519 IT'L05 00°0TT 88718 00'0ZE'T WIWRINRY STOSTL-TES-06S
LTS 69°12¢ £E'Th TE'B0E 00°0ES Spjoyyuan -39S *I05 ateys dm) 000'STL-TZS-065
vI'8S EO'EbL 000 {6'TED'T 00'SLL'T BIUEINSU) Yl eaH 000 ¥1L-T5-065
0L'L5 1828 i9'6 ET'ZL 00°5ZT Buipjoynm asenpaja aseys “dml 000'0TL-TZS-065
ST'E9 v €6T 000 9z'90¢ 00°005 Juimaidmous sadep, 1 Auejes £02°20£-125-065
£E8S TEEEEE 19'699 69°999'y 000008 sadem 13 Auejes 000'Z0L-TT5-065
Q3asn (TYWYONEY} TYWYON (35v3y23a) ISVIHINI {TVIWHONEY) IVINHON 1390n8 QIONINY NOILdIYDS3Ia Y3IGWNN 19

1908%  3JINVIvE 610Z/TE/80 HLNOW 610Z/1E/80 6102
NAVIVAY HO4 ALIALLOY INVIVE OLA



v0'06 ST'6TE'S 000 §4'090'8v 00'0BE'ES SIYNLIGNIN TVLOL
006 ST'6IE'S 000 SL'090'8Y 00'0BE'ES AINIWIYILIY 1930/ONIONNS 1830 £TOZ - 606 1d3Q &304
ree ST'696' 000 SL090'E 000E0°] wawiey 15a1a3u| puog 000'966-606-765
00001 ooo 00’0 00'000'st 00°000'5t awhed |ediaulid puog 000'266-606-465
000 00'0S€ 000 oo 00'0SE SE2IIBS |EUDISSDJOI] 000 TO8-606-765
ANIW3IYILIY LEIG/ONIANNI L93Q ETOT - 606 1dag
sainypuadxy
886 69829 00°0 TETSL'TS 00'0BE'ES SINNIAIY VIOL
78'36 69'879 o000 TETSL'TS 00°0BE'ES TvYINGD - 000 1dag je10L
7486 Trig9 000 85'869'CS 00°'0RE'ES uawssassy jenads 000'2£9-000-65
0000T  IEi'Z5) 000 €428 000 s3uiuie3 uo M 1 000'+9%-000-¥65
IVYINZD - 000 WaQ
mu_._:m_avm
Juaway ngag/3upunyay 193g £T0Z - ¥65 PUNY
5T {2Z'015'sT) (182561} {82'600'TT) (00"02s'9z) SIUNLIANICXI T STINNIAIY 40 L3N
68°0F £L°029'9T 18°Z56°T £2'66¢'TT 000Z1'82 $3UNLIKINIING TVLOL
650 S5OIT'T 000 St'esy 00°009'T S3INNIAIY TVLOL
JONNF HILYAM - 165 pund
68°0¥ LL°029'91 T9'756T £2°661'TT 0002182 S3IYNLIANIAXI WLI0L
6800 £2°029°9T 18°256'T €T'660°TT 00°0Z1'8Z ¥3aLvm - 95 1dag |eloL
000 00°00Z'y 000 000 00°00Z't uonepasdag 000'896-9£5-T6S
6025 £1'856 00086 28 Tr0't 00'000°'T ajveudluiely 3 aeday 000'0€6-965-T6S
19°'€5 EVOVE'E 89T £5'658'E 00'002°L sanian aqnd 000'0Z6-9€5-T6S
9Lt {9'TYS'9 EE'B0L £E'8S6'S 00°005'ZT 593|AI35 |EN1ILNU0) 000'SOB-9€5-T65
000 00'00¢ 000 000 00°00€E SIS |eUISSI)OLd 000 TOZ-9E5-T65
000 00'002 000 oo 0000z saddng aueuajuiely g Jeday 000'SLL-9ES-T6S
6LLT OT'EET'T 000 06'992 00'005'T sa|ddng Bunesado 000'0Y£-9€5-T65
0000T  (L8Cp) 000 L8y 000 Juawaunay STOSTL-9EG-165
£5'9ZT  (96'E) 000 86'81 00'sT Buipjoyyiim 335 “308 dseys ‘dmL 000°'5T£-9E5-T6S
0068 550 oo Sty 00's uipjoyiip asexpay aseys "dmy 000'0T£-9£5-165
ET'EST  (97°901) 0o 97'90¢ 00002 Humo|dmoug sadep, 1 Aejes 007'Z0£-9E5-165
YLV - 9£51d30
samyupuadx3
65°0¢ SS0TT'T 000 St'e8k 00'009°T SINNIAIY TVLOL
aiasn (TYWHONBY) TYINHON {3sv3yoaq) 3svaydonN (TYIWHONEY) TWWYON 13908 Q30NINY NOILJIYISIa HIBWNN 19
1908%  IINVIVE 6T0Z/TE/BO HANOW 610Z/T1E/80 610C
NEVIVAY Y0d ALINLIY INVIVE OLA



AHILIWAD MIIA ONVTHOIH - TEL pung

ZTOET (BT LPB'T) 000 8TL¥6'9 00°001'S SIUNLIANIXI ' SINNIATY 40 LIN

ooo 000 000 000 000 S3YNLIONIdXI IWLOL

ZTOET  (8TivE'T) 000 82'LY69 00°001'S SINN3IAIY TVLOL

NN OY1IW - BOL pund

TTOET  (8TLvE'T) 000 8T'LY69 00'001'S SINN3IATY IVLOL

ZT'9ET (gz LvR'T) 000 87'L¥69 o000t's TY3INID - 000 1daq 2101

ZC9ET (8Z°L68'T) 000 8T'LY69 00°00T'S anuaaay Q13w 0009£5-000-80L

TvHINID - 0001d3g

SanuaAay

anNnd OYLIW - B0ZL puny

0000T  {PT6EL'T) 000 vT6EL'T 000 S3YNLIGNISXT 2 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

£o0 00°000'T 000 000 000001 SIYNLIONIIX3 TVLI0L

TEELT  {vT'BEL) 000 PTBEL'T 00°000'T SINN3IAIY IVLOL

HANNA NOILII02 XVL ANIYHND - EOL PuUnd

000 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T SIYNLIONIIXI TVLIOL

000 00°000'T 000 o000 00°000'T TH43INID - 000 1dag |eoy

000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000'T |onuo) ainjipuadxy 000'00£-000-£0L

TyyINID - 000 1dag

sainypuadxy

TEELT  (vZ'6EL) 000 YTEEL'T 00°000°'T SINNIATY TIVLOL

TE'ELL {bZ'6EL) 000 YTREL'T 00'000°T IYYINIS - 000 1daq |e10L

ZE'ELT  (pE6EL) 000 PT6EL'T 00°000'T SIXEY U0 15AIBJU| 18 5AMEUEY 000'Stri-000-E0L

TvHINID - 0001d3g

sanuahay

ANN4 NOILD3TIOD XVL LNFHYND - E0L pund

00001 (95069t} 000 95’069V 000 SIYNLIANIIXI F S3INNIATY 40 1IN

¥0'06 ST'GIE'S 000 S£'090°8Y DO'OBE'ES SIYNLIGNIXI TULOL

78'86 69829 000 TETSL'ES 0O'08E'ES SINNIAIY TVLOL

T JUBWamay 1qaQ/3uipuniay 193g €102 - ¥6S PUNd

a3asn {IYWYONBY] TYIWHON {3svayd3a) asvIuoni {1IvWHONEY) TYINYON 1390n8 AIANIWY NOLLdINIS3a YIGWNN 1D
1908%  JINVIVE 6E0Z/TE/20 HINOW 6T0Z/T€/80 6102

aVIVAY 404 ALINLY IDNVIVE QLA



STBIT  (T£'S0P'SLT) {£T°20L'v9) TLSPL'ETE 00'0rE'8YT SIYNLIANIIXI 8 SINNIATY 4O LIN
£0'TY 9T'800"S8E'T LT10L'Y9 ¥8°959'c06 00'599'8VE'T SANNA 11V - STHNLIANIX3 TVLO0L
95'1S S'Z09'60T°T 000 S5 ZOP'LET'T 00'S00°L60' SANNC TIV - SINN3A3Y TVL0L
£6'0TT  (8E'86) 000 8E'866 00006 SIYNLIANIIXA 3 53NNIAIY 40 LIN
00'0 000 000 000 000 STUNLIANIAXI TVLOL
£6'0TT  (8£'86) 000 8E€'B66 00006 SINNIAIY TVLOL
{AM313WID MIIA ONYTHOIH - TTL puny
£€6°01IT  (8€'8a) 000 BE'866 00006 S3NNIAIY TVLOL
€6'0TT  (BE'86) 000 8€'866 00'006 Tvy3IN3S - 000 3daQ |el0)
€60TT  (8€'85) 000 8E'H66 00006 sHuese3 uo Al 12 ") 000't99-000-TTL
TvH3IN3ID - 000 1aa
Sanuasay
assn (IYWYONEY) TYINHON (35¥3¥230) 3SV3IUINI {IYINYONEY) IVINYON 1300N9 Q3ANAWY NOILdIYI53a YI9WNN 19
1908%  30INVIvE 6T0Z/1£/80 HLNOW 610Z/1€/80 610Z
NAVIIVAY Y04 ALIMLOY ADNYVIVE ALA



08/01/201% 03:09 PM

CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP

LEGEEs Gl CHECK DATE FROM 07/03/2019 - 08/06/2019 Item “F~»
DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

07/11/2018% GEN 1170 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 340.93
07/11/2019 GEN 1171 MASON BRENT MASON 96.04
07/11/201% GEN 1172 STANEK BILL STANEK 450.05
07/11/2019% GEN 1173 STANEK BILL STANEK 142.45
07/11/2019% GEN 31649 ACCO0 ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,255.30
07/11/2019 GEN 31650 CHAO1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 411.55
07/11/2019%9 GEN 31651 GREOQ2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
07/11/2019 GEN 31652 XEROX XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
07/17/2019 GEN 31653 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC, FUND 34.08
07/17/2019 GEN 31654 CHAO1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 109.98
07/17/2019 GEN 31655 CIT02 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 24,378.07
07/17/2019 GEN 31656 CONGO0 CONSUMERS ENERGY 756.64
07/17/2019 GEN 31657 DTEQO DTE ENERGY 290.14
07/17/2019 GEN 31658 GRANGER GRANGER 234.84
07/17/201% GEN 31659 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 126.00
07/17/201% GEN 31660 KCI KCI 483.09
07/11/2019% GEN 31661 MANPOWER MANPOWER 986.00
07/17/2019 GEN 31662 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY RCOAD COMMISSICN 406.58
07/17/2019 GEN 31663 Q5co0 OSCEOLA-LAKE CD 1,000.00
07/17/2019 GEN 31664 PRIORITY H PRIQORITY HEALTH 1,95%9.69
08/06/2019 GEN 31665 RCCOCQ ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,255.30
08/06/2019 GEN 31666 ARUTO AUTO ZONE 14.49
08/06/2019 GEN 31667 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 379.99
08/06/2019 GEN 31668 BIGO6 BIG RAPIDS TIRE 25.00
08/06/2019 GEN 31669 BS&00 BS&A SOFTWARE 3,033.33
0B/06/2019 GEN 31670 CITOO CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 33.18
08/06/2019 GEN 31671 CITO2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 1.73
08/06/2018 GEN 31672 CONQO CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,009.74
08/06/2019 GEN 31673 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 184.36
08/06/201% GEN 31674 DINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 160,96
08/06/2019 GEN 31675 FIR0OO FIRST NATIONAL BANK 1,255.90
08/06/2019 GEN 31676 GBSO00 GBS INC 72.96
08/06/2019 GEN 31677 GREQ2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
08/06/2019 GEN 31678 HATQO PHIL HATCHEW AUTO PARTS, LLC 35.00
08/06/2019 GEN 31679 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 126.00
08/06/2019 GEN 31680 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 708.33
08/06/2019 GEN 31681 MANPOWER MANPOWER 696.00
0B/06/2019 GEN 31682 MCKESSON MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL 14,09
08/06/2019 GEN 31683 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 509.63
08/06/2019 GEN 31684 MENOO MENARDS 334.36
08/06/2019 GEN 31685 MIDWEST MIDWEST RESCUE TOOLS, LLC 1,275.00
08/06/2019 GEN 31686 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHAHNICAL CO. 6,597.50
08/06/2019 GEN 31687 PICTOMETRY PICTOMETRY 1,100.00
08/06/2019 GEN 31688 PIOOO THE PIONEER GROUP 109.80
08/06/2019 GEN 31689 PROOO PRCGRESSIVE AE 2,565.00
08/06/2019 GEN 31690 QUIOO QUILL CORPORATIOM 218.40
08/06/2019 GEN 31691 SBSO0 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
0B/06/2019 GEN 31692 STAOL STATE STREET HARDWARE 138.93
0B/06/2018 GEN 31693 STAOQ7 STATE QF MICHIGAN 2,587.00
08/06/20189 GEN 31694 STANEK BILL STANEK 282.98
08/06/2019 GEN 31695 WoLO01 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS 3,137.27
08/06/2019 GEN 31686 XEROX XERCX FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
07/31/201% GEN 9930073 (E)} CHEQOQ CHEMICAL BANEK CENTRAL 6,113.18
07/31/2018 GEN 9930074 (E) JHIO00 JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,574.92
07/31/2018 GEN 9930075 (E} 5TAOQD STATE OF MICHIGAN 924.7%9
07/31/2019 GEN 9930076 (E} VOYR VOYA FINANCIAL 4,024.19
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 56 Checks: 76,817.26
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 56 bisbursements:

76,B817.26



¥7/31/2019 11:12 AM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Chart

For Payroll ID: 221 Check Date: 08/01/2019 Pay Peri Item “G”

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount
08/01/2019 GEN 11733 MASON, BRENT 3,740.00 3,128.3:
08/01/2019 GEN 11734  STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 643,18
08/01/2019 GEN 11735 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 1,461.45 1,126.30
08/01/201% GEN 11736 AMBLER, ALLEN § 145.38 126.6!]
08/01/201% GEN 11737 TUBBS, JAMES 1,041.04 950. 8¢
08/01/2019 GEN 11738 PEREZ, ADAM 188.06 163.8:
08/01/2019 GEN 11739 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 554.61 488 . 6(
08/01/2019 GEN 11740 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 237.88 209.5°
08/01/2019 GEN 11741 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 644.48 506.0¢
08/01/2019 GEN 11742 PRANGER, RYAN E 572.36 429.5!
08/01/2019 GEN 11743 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 656.54 578.4:
08/01/2019 GEN 11744 JONES, JERRAD C 774.49 636.5¢
08/01/2019 GEN 11745 SPRIK, HANNAH M 669.47 554.5]
08/01/2019 GEN 11746 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY P 387.69 341.5!
08/01/2019 GEN 11747 BUYS, RANDALL J 218.91 202.1
08/01/2019 GEN 11748 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL A 117.76 107.5
08/01/2019 GEN 11749 MARSHALL, GRAYSON L 629.44 523.21
08/01/2019 GEN 11750 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,570.9%
08/01/2019 GEN 11751 DIETRICH, GEORGE 1,955.9¢6 1,697.1
08/01/201% GEN 11752 ANTCOR, GERALD A 896.60 821.0°
08/01/2018 GEN 11753 CALIFF, MICHAEL H 632.40 526.3
048/01/2019 GEN 11754 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 899.4
08/01/2019 GEN 11755 WINGET, SCOIT A 1,824.38 1,555.5
08/01/2019 GEN 11756 MANEKE, BRANDON K 3,220.00 2,550.4
08/01/2019 GEN 11757 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.4
08/01/201%9 GEN 11758 EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4
08/01/2019 GEN 11759 MERENDING, CHRISTOPHER B 145.83 128.4
08/01/2019% GEN STUBL1S BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.0
Totals: Number of Checks: 028 30,486.56 21,723.4

Total Physical Checks: 27

Total Check Stubs: 1



|tem g

08/01/2019
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const, Value
PB19-0014 HOLSWORTH AARON JANEILL 14722 WIGWAM LN $116.00 $8,460

Work Description: Placement of 16' x 28' (448 sq.ft.) pre-built garage on parcel with existing single family dwelling.
PB19-0020 MILLER THERESA 21536 17 MILE RD $326.00 $24,000

Work Description: New 30" x 40" x 14' (1,200 sq.ft.) Pole storage building.

FB19-0021 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $835.00 $0

Work Description: New construction 1,664 sq.ft. single family dwelling with 576 sq.ft. attached garage, 306 sq.ft. porch and deck, full
basement.

PB19-0022 SGAJ INVESTMENTS LLC 20151 GILBERT RD $187.00 $8,000

Work Description: Construction of new pinic pavillion.

PB19-0023 BRININSTOOL MARY E & KEN 17943 205TH AVE $300.00 $34,000

Work Description: Alteration of existing commercial structure to add 12 new storage lockers.

PB19-0024 LENAHAN,JOSEPHE & SUE A 23761 18 MILE RD $212.00 $7,520

Work Description: 376 sq.ft. Addition to existing shed.

PB19-0025 ALDI INC 21481 PERRY AVE $339.00 $20,000
Work Description: S:)gn replacement for Aldi store refrresh and future addition, approved by PC with site plan approval on March 12,
2019

Total Permits For Type: 7

Total Fees For Type: $2,315.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $101,980

e SRt
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PE19-0027 PRICE, TIMOTHY A & LISA M 14590 190TH AVE $191.00 $0
Wotk Description: 5 Circuits, 25 lights, 2 inspections.

PE19-0028 DOREY STEVEN ] & AMY M 23223 15 MILE RD $118.00 30

Wotk Description: 200 amp service, 4 circuits, 1 - 220v outlet, 1 - 20 kva motor, 1 inspection.

PE19-0029 LENAHAN, JOSEPHE & SUEA 23761 18 MILE RD $141.00 30

Wotk Description: Run electric to shed addition. setvice, 2 circuits, feeder, 2 inspections.

PE19-0030 ALDI INC 21481 PERRY AVE $115.00 30
Work Description: Sign circuits for replacement signs.

PE19-0031 PEACOCK DARWIN 12435 190TH AVE $50.00 $0

Work Description: 100 amp service upgrade, 1 inspection.

Total Permits For Type: 5



Total Fees For Type: $615.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const, Value
PM19-0033 HORTON, JENNIFER DAWN 19215 SAUX LN $80.00 30
Work Description: 1 water heater, 1 inspection.
PM19-0035 LOU,BOETUX 19246 APACHE LN $105.00 30
Work Description: Air conditioning, 1 inspection.
PM19-0036 THE HILLS LLC 20778 ROLLING HILLS LN $220.00 $0

Work Description: Residential heating, 2 gas piping, air conditioning, 3 exhaust, 2 inspections.

PM19-0037 MCCOURT KENNETHEREVT 19188 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE $240.00 $0
Work Description: 1 residential heating system, 2 gas piping, 1 air test, 1 air conditioning, 3 exhaust fans, 2 inspections.

PM19-0038 MARIE, REFAA A. TRUSTEE 20874 EDGEWOOD DR $105.00 $0

Work Description: Air conditioning, 1 inspection.

PM19-0039 SHETTY, PRABHAKARA H.ET 14580 TOMAHAWK LN $105.00 $0

Work Description: Air conditioning, 1 inspection.

PM19-0040 KNAPE JORDAN ] & JAIME 12580 230TH AVENUE $95.00 $0

Work Description: Above ground Propane tank.

PM19-0041 STRATZ, C. GORDON ET UX 21629 17 MILE ROAD $105.00 $0

Work Description: Complete residential heat pump, 1 inspection.

PM19-0042 BOMAR, MARILYN E,, TRUSTE 23116 MAPLE HILL DR $105.00 $0
Work Description: Air conditioning, 1 inspection.

PM19-0043 EDWARD RENNE 14653 WIGWAM LN $160.00 §0

Work Description: Residential Heating system, water heater, Air conditioning, 1 inspection.

PM19-0044 MCCOURT KENNETHEREVT 19188 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE $150.00 §0

Work Description: Install gas fireplace in new home.

Total Permits For Type: 11
Total Fees For Type: $1,470.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PP19-0016 EISLER, DAVID L. & PATRICIA ~ 23285 TIMBER RIDGE DR $80.00 $0
Wotk Description: Alteration of 1 fixture, 1 inspection.
Total Permits For Type: 1

Total Fees For Type: $80.00



Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PT19-0002 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $0.00 $0
Work Description: Tap-in fee of §2,500.00 paid on 07/08/2019 by check # 1180. Receipt #17974.

PT19-0003 DESHANO DEVELOPMENT CO 18900 16 MILE RD $0.00 $0

Work Description: Sewer Tap-in fee for commercial construction project - 20 bed senior living center. Payment of $12,500.00 made on
07/09/2019 by Check # 4311. Receipt # 17977.

Total Permits For Type: 2
Total Fees For Type: $0.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
-I.._.,_\j -y = ~ s 3 L ™ T =h - 1
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PZ19-0020  MILLER THERESA 21536 17 MILE RD $25.00 $0

Work Description: Construction of a new 40" x 30" x 14' Pole storage building.

PZ19-0021 WHITE MARK USA LLC 16454 BIRCH TOP RIDGE $25.00 $0

Work Description: zoning for new single family dwelling

PZ19-0022 SGAJ INVESTMENTS LLC 20151 GILBERT RD $0.00 $0

Work Description: Construction of new pinic pavillion.

PZ19-0023 BRININSTOOL MARY E & KEN 17943 205TH AVE $0.00 $0

Work Description: Alteration of existing storage building to create 12 new storage lockers.

PZ19-0024 LENAHAN, JOSEPHE & SUEA 23761 18 MILE RD $0.00 $0
Work Description: 376 sq.ft. addition to shed.

PZ19-0025 ALDIINC 21481 PERRY AVE $0.00 30

Work Description: Sign replacement for store refresh/addition.

PZ19-0026 SEAGER REVOCABLE JOINTT 17830 195TH AVE §0.00 $5,780

Work Description: Siting of pre-built shed.

Total Permits For Type: 7
Total Fees For Type: $50.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $5,780

Report Summary

$4,530.00
33
$107,760

Population: All Records




Item «|”

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
July 2019

July activity:

¢ Total of 5 burials
o 3 Cremain
o 0 Traditional
e Sprayed grass/weed killer at lift stations, Ind. Pk. Road cracks, and Twp. Hall
e Poured total of 11 monument foundations
e Removed trees blocking signs along river at Highbanks Park
* Installed message board at cemetery entrance

Month summary:

With the drought that came about this past month, July consisted mainly of fulfilling side
projects for the Grounds Department. These include pouring concrete for headstone footings,
various tree work, and other small miscellaneous items that we don’t normally have time for. All
personnel were safe and healthy during the heat wave of the 2™-3" weeks of the month.
Everyone kept well hydrated, and did not overwork themselves.

Looking forward to August, as hard as it is to believe, we will be preparing our leaf
equipment for yet another season. Also, we will be seeking quotes for various tree work at

Highlandview. This will include trees that are diseased, dead, or hazardous.

There is one proposal that [ have for the board this month regarding Highbanks Park.
Please refer to the request to follow this report.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke

Grounds Manager




FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT ‘@ -
AUGUST 6, 2019 Item g
General:

The department continues to run well. We saw a sharp increase in call volume in July. Several calls at the Fair as well as
the storm system that went through on the 20" contributed to the increase. We attended the 4" of July parade and
fireworks and are happy to report no major incidents during the event. The Fair was rather uneventful as well with most of
the calls for service being medical/heat related. In addition to those events, we also attended the Antique Tractor Club

tractor pulls and swap meet at their location on Qld Mill Pond. We are looking forward to the normal downswing in call
volume that usually occurs in August.

Call Volume:

Total calls for the month of July 2019: 57

32 Medical, 2 Structure Fire, 2 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 1 Auto Accident, 3 Power Line Down, 2 Vehicle Fire, 1
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 8 Cover/Service/Standby, 0 Coliapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency,

4 Fire Alarm, 0 Water Rescues, 0 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and | Drone
Activations.

Year to Date Call volume 2018: 252
Year to Date Response Times:
Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 4 minutes and 31 seconds.
Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 10 minutes and 08 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:

BR TWP 216
City of Big Rapids 7
Evart

Grant

Green

Isabella County
Mecosta TWP
Morley

Morton
Newaygo County
Osceola County

—

—

Personnel:

We would like to have Joseph Lee placed on the roster. Joseph was a member of the department previously and left due to
his family moving to the Lake City area. Joe furthered his training in Lake City and has many certifications in his file.
Joseph was a valued member of the department and left in good standing. He has returned to the area with his family and
they purchased a home in town. Joseph is highly recommended by both the line staff and officers of the department. His
availability is during the day which is a time that we as well as most departments struggle with light staffing.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, driving rodeo and station projects.

Repairs Completed:
Nothing to report.

Station Maintenance:
Nothing to report

Budget/Purchasing over $2,500.00:
No requests at this time.




SUL/31/2019/WED 06:17 A Northwest Kent Mech. FAX No. 616 §96 9327 Item “K”

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial » Industrial  Institutional
P.O. Box 216K o 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 » Fax (616) 696-9327
www.nwkentmech.com

July 30, 2019

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Rapids, MI 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

luly was a rather busy month for the lift stations. We operated North State St lift station
for a few days, but after we started watching it, alarms kept going for pump fallure. The
pumps were randomly tripping the overloads on the starters. As you are aware, Mission
callouts for North State St lift station are currently going to Robinson and lsabella.

Due to the storms and power outages, the Sheridan St lift station blew a fuse on the
main disconnect and the Misslon main board and radio were damaged. | was able to
troubleshoot the board and radio and get new components expedited the next day. |
was able to get the new components installed and working before the weekend.

| also lowered the manhole on the side of the road on 15 mile per yours and contractors
request.

Other than that, the lift stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.



Item “L”

Big Rapids Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

July 2019

All operations are normal at the plant. Maintained a chlorine residual of about 0.32 MG/L or

parts per million. Well number 2 functioning good and maintaining ample water for the distribution
systern. All other electronics working well and getting a few Sensaphane ‘offline” alarms but it
eventually comes back online the same day. Updates to Sensaphone phone connection will
eventually be necessary to correct the going offline issues that happen here and there. Generator
ran some during storm and power outages over the weekend of the 20" and 21%, maintaining a
little over a half tank of diesel fuel for the generator. Service looks like it was done recently and
good for a the year. Paint scraping and priming on pipes in the chemical room going good. Floor

will need some heavy scraping to get the loose paint up and get it ready for priming and re-paint-
ing. Using some good Rust Oleum professional gray purchased from Menards All other pumps,

variable frequency drives and valves functioning normally .



Item T R
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
JULY 2019 BOARD OF REVIEW
14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307
July 16, 2019
Minutes

Meeting called to order at 9:00 am by chairperson Greg Videtich
Present were: Alice Bandstra, Phyllis Jacobs and Greg Videtich
Also present were: David Kirwin, assessor and Bill Stanek, supervisor

Public Comment: Harvey Bailey requested a exemption for 54 05 016 023 000

David presented the following for the board to consider:

JBOR-1901 5405 016 012 002 Todd's Properties LLC 15505 Waldron Way 2019
Assessed Value: from 92,400 to 92,400
Taxable Value: from 92,400 to 11,612

Clerical Error
Motion to approve by: Bandstra

Seconded by: Jacobs
Passed
JBOR-1902 54 05 005 023 500 Harvey & Susan Bailey 21187 Madison Ave 2019
Assessed Value: from 92,700 to 0
Taxable Value: from 76,561 to 0

Veteran Exemption

JBOR-1903 54 05 042 005 000 Steve Ballard 20600 Edgewood Dr 2019
Assessed Value: from 73,300 to 0
Taxable Value: from 73,200 to 0

Veteran Exemption

JBOR-1904 5405 034010000 Mable Ella Starr 12325 Northland Or 2019
Assessed Value: from 70,600 to 0
Taxable Value: from 48,286 to 0

Veteran Exemption

Motion to approve JROB 1302 thru 1904 made by: Jacobs
Seconded by: Bandstra
Passed



JBOR-1905

JBOR-1906

JBOR-1907

JBOR-1908

JBOR-1909

JBOR-1910

JBOR-1911

54 05003 016 200 Richard Jensen
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
Cond. Rescission of PRE
Motion to approve by: Bandstra
Seconded by: Jacobs
Passed
54 05 043 001 000 Virginia Grove
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from
54 05 045 006 000 Thomas M Schmeltzer
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from
54 05 045 005 000 Thomas M Schmeltzer
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from
54 05 018 001 500 Jacob & Angela Walston
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from
54 05 009 019 000 Caroline M Stern Trust
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from
54 05 009 019 500 Christa L Stern-Lubahn
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from

Motion to approve PRE's JBOR 1906-1911 made by:

Seconded by: Bandstra

Passed

918 West Ave
112,700 to 112,700
88,202 to 38,202
0.00% to 100.00%
14688 205th Ave
76,800 to 76,800
66,326 to 66,326
0.00% to 100.00%
21245 Forest Lake Drive
39,200 to 39,200
35,377 to 35,377
0.00% to 100.00%

21245 Forest Lake Drive

4,300 to 4,300

4,300 to 4,300

0.00% to 100.00%
23395 Woodward Ave

91,000 to 91,000

91,000 to 91,000

0.00% to 100.00%

21955 Madison Ave

92,600 to 92,600
92,600 to 92,600
0.00% to 100.00%
21799 Madison Ave

161,400 to 161,400

138,380 to 138,380
0.00% to 100.00%

Jacobs

2019

2019

2018

2018

2018

2018

2019



JBOR-1912

JBOR-1913

JBOR-1914

JBOR-1915

JBOR-1916

JBOR-1917

JBOR-1918

54 05 998 139 000 First Data Merchant Services Corp
Assessed Value: from 100 to 0
Taxable Value: from 100 to 0
Persanal Property
Motion to approve by: Bandstra
Seconded by: Jacobs
Passed
54 05 998 079 000 Save-A-Lot 14219 Northland Dr PP
Assessed Value: from 79,200 to 0
Taxable Value: from 79,200 to 0
Personal Property
Motion to approve by: Jacobs
Seconded by: Bandstra
Passed
54 05 028 021 001 Kristyn Jackson & Troy Maxwell 21396 13 Mile Rd
Assessed Value: from 70,100 to 70,100
Taxable Value: from 67,508 to 67,508
PRE from 0.00% to 100.00%
54 05 005 001 200 James C Hoffman 22215 18 Mile Rd
Assessed Value: from 35,500 to 35,500
Taxable Value: from 29,919 to 29,919
PRE from 0.00% to 100.00%
54 05 009012 800 Martin H Begley 21790 Madison Ave
Assessed Value: from 60,100 to 60,100
Taxable Value: from 58,555 to 58,555
PRE from 0.00% to 100.00%
54 05 009 012 800 Martin H Begley 21790 Madison Ave
Assessed Value: from 55,900 to 59,900
Taxable Value: from 57,351 to 57,351
PRE from 0.00% to 100.00%
54 05 009 012 800 Martin H Begley 21790 Madison Ave
Assessed Value: from 58,700 to 58,700
Taxable Value: from 56,840 to 56,840

PRE from

Motion to approve PRE's JBOR 1914-1918 made by:

Seconded by: Jacobs
Passed

0.00% to 100.00%

Bandstra

2019

2019

2019

2019

2018

2017

2016



JBOR-1919 5405025001 011

Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
PRE from
Motion to approve by: Jacobs
Seconded by: Bandstra

Passed

JBOR-1920 54 05 072 001 000 Pamela Holland
Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
Veteran Exemption

JBOR-1921 54 05 064 077 000

Matthew M & Rebecca J Crosson

Wiiliam J & Debra M Whitman

13573 New Millpond Rd
79,300 to 76,300
4,951 to 71,844
100.00% to 100.00%

20555 Rolling Hills Lane
84900 to 0
84,900 to 0

14745 Brave Lane

Assessed Value: from 68,600 to 0
Taxable Value: from 66,353 to 0
Veteran Exemption
Motion to approve JBOR-1920 & 21 Veteran Exemptions by: Bandstra
Seconded by: Jacobs
Passed

JBOR-1922 5405 016023 000 Harvey & Susan Bailey

Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
Veteran Exemption
Motion to deny made by : Jacobs
Seconded by: Bandstra

Passed

JBOR-1923 54 05 005 003 501 Charles Bailey

Assessed Value: from
Taxable Value: from
Veteran Exemption
Motion to approve by: Bandstra
Seconded by: Jacobs

Passed
No public comment
Meeting adjourned at 9:36 am

Bill Stanek, Secretary

o

21187 Madison Avenue

8,100 to 8,100
7,828 to 7,828
21187 Madison Ave

45,000 to 45,000
45,000 to 45,000

2018

2019

2019

2019

2019



|tem “N”

Bill Stanek
“
From: Mary H. <maryk@chartermi.net>

Sent; Wednesday, July 10, 2019 7:50 PM

To: supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net; clerk@bigrapidstownship.net

Subject: FW: July 2019 Cemetery Minutes

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Mary H.
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 7:49 PM

To: big_gorddo39@outlook.com; Brandon Maneke; glgawne @gmail.com; Mary H.
Subject: July 2019 Cemetery Minutes

Highland View Cemetery Advisory Committee
Big Rapids Charter Township
Minutes: July 9, 2019

Attending: Bill Stanek, Brandon Maneke, Gary Gawne, Gordon Telfer, Mary Hively

Meeting called to order: By Chairperson Gary Gawne at 2:00 pm in Highland View Cemetery. Secretarial minutes
approved,

Announcements: The scattering of ashes in Highland View Cemetery is postponed indefinitely. Big Rapids Township

Board is displeased with the Advisory Committee’s chosen location in central aspect of the cemetery on a steep grassy
knoll.

Old Business: None

The 1921 Building & Task Force Committee has collected approximately $42,000 in pledges. Our goal is to reach the
$80,000 mark before construction can begin. Supervisor Bill Stanek will approach the City of Big Rapids and Big Rapids
Township Board for a substantial sum each in the amount of $10,000 per, plus $12,000 from the Cemetery Perpetual
Fund. Bids for reconstruction of The 1921 Building will be sought this fall. The Cemetery Advisory Committee is in hope
this project will be completed during the winter of 2019-2020.

State of the Cemetery:
Majority of our one hour meeting was spent configuring the cemetery Budget for 2020

**Unless otherwise notified, the Next Meeting of the Cemetery Committee will be held at 2PM on Tuesday, August
13th, 2019 at Highland View Cemetery. Our meetings are normally held on the second Tuesday of every month.

Respectively submitted,
Mary K. Hively, Secretary



Item 0%

Supervisor’s Report
July 2019

July has been a good month. | was able to go to the MTA Supervisors Conference for two days. This was a great
conference and a wonderful opportunity to network with other supervisors. One of the supervisors that | was
networking was from Howard Township in Cass County. They have a population just under 4,000, so it is close to
our size. After talking with him at the conference | was able to stop and visit his township when | was in the area.
Last Saturday he came up here, and we spent a few hours talking and showing him through the township. | hope
to meet with some of the others that were up there. | always learn so much from what others are doing. After
hearing a lot of their stories, | realized how blessed | am to have such a great board to work with as well as a fine
group of constituents.

Mike Ozer from Progressive and | met this month and will meet again next week. They are trying to wrap up the
SAW grant. We are scheduling some smoke testing that we need to finish up. Hopefully this will help us locate
some of the | & | problems we have. My major project this month was pulling the information together for the
city for the user charge report. When doing this | also look at our | & | for the July 1st/june 30* year. Qur| &I has
risen this year again. We have a real problem at the industrial park. | am attaching some information on | & | to
this report. The city will take our information, Green Township's, and theirs, and then we will be able to see
where our rate is for the next year.

The city has continued to have work done on the lift station at the north end of town. When they first turned it
over to us there were still some bugs in the system, so the contractor has been working these out. From all the
reports it looks like it is working fine now. They still have to remove the old one and do some landscaping. While
on the subject of lift stations, we did have a lightning hit at Sheridan, and Northwest Kent has it back warking.

This month at our quarterly township association meeting we heard from the road commission on their proposed
millage. | have a problem with our taxpayers paying to fix the roads in other townships, while ours are still in bad
shape. | agree that they need more money, but there needs to be a fair way to do this without robbing Peter to
pay Paul. This has been sent to the county commissioners for their approval. | suggested that: # 1 it would be
better for each township to have their own millage as several of us have already. Or, # 2 If they wanted to have
the millage that what they collect in a township should stay in the township. Or, # 3 that they would take some
maybe 25% off the top for primary roads and use the rest for a match. Most other road commissions do a 50-50
match with the townships. This way if we want some money for roads, we would have to have some skin in the
game.

The other speaker at this quarterly township meeting was from the census bureau. We should be looking at
forming a complete count committee for either our township or the county or a group of municipalities. 1 will be

talking with the city about this. For those of us serving this term of office, the census may be the most important
item we deal with.

This month | attended a couple of city meetings, the cemetery and cemetery building committees, and the Board
of Review.

The cemetery building committee would like to request that they be allowed to go out for bids on the building.
Once we have a more solid number we can see where we are and look at options to finish it up.

Thank you for the privilege of serving with you.

Bill






